
Action Item: Meeting Agenda for October 17, 2023

3. Approval of the Agenda

Action Item: CVTID Meeting Minutes from September 19, 2023

4. Approval of the Minutes

Augustine Agency Report
Christina Wicker

Marketing Maven Report
Shayne Wells

President/CEO Report
Danielle Borja

6. Reports

1. Call To Order
Kim Cartaino

2. Roll Call

5. Public Comments
Public comments are the time for members of the public to address the
Conejo Valley Tourism Improvement District Board of Directors. Speakers
are limited to 3 minutes each.

7. Board Member Announcements

8. Adjourn

Notices
BROWN ACT: 
Government Code 54950 (The Brown Act) requires that a brief description
of each item to be transacted or discussed be posted at least 72 hours prior
to a regular meeting. Action may not be taken on items not posted on the
agenda. Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If you
require special assistance to participate in the meeting, notify Josh Gray at
(805)370-0035 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

NOTICE TO PUBLIC: 
You are welcomed and encouraged to participate in this meeting. Public
comment is taken (3 minutes maximum per person) on items listed on the
agenda when they are called. Public Comment on items not listed on the
agenda will be heard at the meeting as noted on the agenda. Comments on
controversial items may be limited and large groups are encouraged to
select one or two speakers to represent the opinion of the group. The order
of Agenda items is listed for reference and may be taken in any order
deemed appropriate by the CVTID. The Agenda provides a general
description and staff recommendations; however, the CVTID may take
action other than what is recommended.

DOCUMENTATION:
Copies of staff reports or other written documentation, relating to each item
of business described in this Agenda, are posted to the Chamber’s website
at Conejo.com and are on file and available for public inspection, during
normal business hours, in the office of Greater Conejo Valley Chamber of
Commerce at 600 Hampshire Road, Suite 200, Thousand Oaks, CA 91361 

This Agenda of the CVTID was posted on the front door of the Greater
Conejo Valley Chamber of Commerce, 600 Hampshire Road, Suites 200,
Thousand Oaks, CA 91361, not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting

Meeting Book - CVTID Full Board Meeting 10.17.23
CVTID Board of Directors Meeting Agenda - Palm Garden Hotel

Page 1 of 43



pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2

Page 2 of 43



 Action Item: Meeting Agenda for September 19th, 2023

 3. Approval of the Agenda

 Action Item: CVTID Meeting Minutes from May 11, 2023

 4. Approval of the Minutes

 Augustine Agency Report
Christina Wicker
August 2023

 Marketing Maven Report
Shayne Wells
August 2023

 President/CEO Report
Danielle Borja

 6. Reports

 Action Item: Q2 Financial Report
Ofelia Flores

 Action Item: Consideration of Request for Proposals on CVTID
Marketing Services
Give direction to staff regarding a possible Request for Proposal on
Marketing Services

 7. New Business

. 1. Call To Order
Kim Cartaino

 2. Roll Call

 5. Public Comments
Public comments are the time for members of the public to address the
Conejo Valley Tourism Improvement District Board of Directors. Speakers
are limited to 3 minutes each.

 8. Board Member Announcements

 9. Adjourn

 Notices
BROWN ACT: 
Government Code 54950 (The Brown Act) requires that a brief description
of each item to be transacted or discussed be posted at least 72 hours prior
to a regular meeting. Action may not be taken on items not posted on the
agenda. Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If you
require special assistance to participate in the meeting, notify Josh Gray at
(805)370-0035 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

NOTICE TO PUBLIC: 
You are welcomed and encouraged to participate in this meeting. Public
comment is taken (3 minutes maximum per person) on items listed on the
agenda when they are called. Public Comment on items not listed on the
agenda will be heard at the meeting as noted on the agenda. Comments on
controversial items may be limited and large groups are encouraged to
select one or two speakers to represent the opinion of the group. The order
of Agenda items is listed for reference and may be taken in any order
deemed appropriate by the CVTID. The Agenda provides a general

Meeting Book - CVTID Full Board Meeting 9.19.23
CVTID Board of Directors Meeting Agenda - 29505 Agoura Rd, Agoura Hills in Ocaso Ballroom I

Page 3 of 43



description and staff recommendations; however, the CVTID may take
action other than what is recommended.

DOCUMENTATION:
Copies of staff reports or other written documentation, relating to each item
of business described in this Agenda, are posted to the Chamber’s website
at Conejo.com and are on file and available for public inspection, during
normal business hours, in the office of Greater Conejo Valley Chamber of
Commerce at 600 Hampshire Road, Suite 200, Thousand Oaks, CA 91361 

This Agenda of the CVTID was posted on the front door of the Greater
Conejo Valley Chamber of Commerce, 600 Hampshire Road, Suites 200,
Thousand Oaks, CA 91361, not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2

Page 4 of 43



 
 

Conejo Valley Tourism Improvement District (CVTID) 

Board of Directors Annual Meeting 

September 19th, 2023 at 12:00pm 

Courtyard by Marriott Agoura Hills 
 

Meeting Minutes 

 

• Welcome/Call to Order – Chair Kim Cartaino 

o Chair Kim Cartaino called the meeting to order at 12:08pm. 

• Roll Call/Self Introductions 

o Hotel members present:  Sheraton Agoura Hills, Hyatt Regency Westlake, 

Best Western Plus Thousand Oaks Inn, Homewood Suites, Hampton Inn 

Thousand Oaks, Courtyard by Marriott Agoura Hills, Towneplace Suites by 

Marriott Agoura Hills, Courtyard by Marriott Thousand Oaks, and Towneplace 

Suites by Marriott Thousand Oaks. 

o Other Members Present: Greater Conejo Valley Chamber of Commerce. 

o Guests Present: City of Thousand Oaks, Marketing Maven, and Augustine 

Agency  

o A quorum was established. 

• Action Item: Approval of the Agenda for the September 19, 2023 Meeting 

o Motion to approve the Agenda for the September 19, 2023 meeting by Tony 

Conte (Courtyard by Marriott Thousand Oaks) and seconded by Ashlie Lohse 

(Homewood Suites). The motion was passed unanimously with a voice vote. 

• Action Item: Approval of the Minutes from the May 11, 2023 Meeting 

o Motion to approve the minutes from the May 11, 2023 meeting by Tony Conte 

(Towneplace Suites by Marriott Thousand Oaks) and seconded by Shelley 

Baltimore (Hampton Inn Thousand Oaks). The motion was passed with a 

voice vote with two abstentions from Courtyard by Marriott Agoura Hills and 

Towneplace Suites by Marriott Agoura Hills. The motion was passed with a 

voice vote including one abstention. 

• Public Comments 

o Dusty Russell (City of Thousand Oaks) made a public comment. 

 

Page 5 of 43



 

• Discussion Item: President/CEO Report – Danielle Borja 

o CVTID President/CEO Danielle Borja presented the President/CEO Report. 

• Discussion Item: Augustine Agency Report 

o Christina Wicker from Augustine Agency presented the Augustine Agency 

Report. 

• Discussion Item: Marketing Maven Report 

o Shayne Wells from Marketing Maven presented the Marketing Maven Report. 

• Action Item: Q2 Financial Report 

o Ofelia Flores presented the Q2 Financial Report. There were no questions.  

o Tony Conte (Towneplace Suites by Marriott Thousand Oaks) motioned to 

approve the Q2 Financial Report and seconded by Ashlie Lohse (Homewood 

Suites). 

o Roll Call Vote:  

i. Aye: Sheraton Agoura Hills, Hyatt Regency Westlake, Best Western 

Plus Thousand Oaks Inn, Homewood Suites, Hampton Inn Thousand 

Oaks, Courtyard by Marriott Thousand Oaks, and Towneplace Suites 

by Marriott Thousand Oaks 

ii. Nay: 0 

iii. Abstain: Courtyard by Marriott Agoura Hills and Towneplace Suites by 

Marriott Agoura Hills 

o Motion Passed 7-0-2 

• Action Item: Consideration of Request for Proposals on CVTID Marketing 

Services 

o Danielle Borja and Josh Gray presented the report on Consideration of 

Request for Proposals on CVTID Marketing Services. 

o Kim Cartanio (Sheraton Agoura Hills) motioned to approve the 

recommendation of Request for Proposals on CVTID Marketing Services with 

staff discretion for modifying the RFP as needed and seconded by Ashlie 

Lohse (Homewood Suites). 

o Roll Call Vote:  

Page 6 of 43



 

i. Aye: Sheraton Agoura Hills, Hyatt Regency Westlake, Homewood 

Suites, Hampton Inn Thousand Oaks, Courtyard by Marriott Thousand 

Oaks, and Towneplace Suites by Marriott Thousand Oaks 

ii. Nay: 0 

iii. Abstain: Courtyard by Marriott Agoura Hills and Towneplace Suites by 

Marriott Agoura Hills, and Best Western Plus Thousand Oaks Inn 

o Motion Passed 6-0-3 

• Announcements – CVTID Membership 

o There were no announcements. 

• Adjourn  

o Chair Kim Cartaino adjourned the meeting at 1:42pm. 

 

Page 7 of 43



Visit Conejo Valley Reporting
September 2023

Page 8 of 43



STR Report

Page 9 of 43



STR Report

Metric Sep 2023
Occupancy

Sep 2022
Occupancy

Sep 2023
ADR

Sep 2022 
ADR

Sep 2023
RevPAR

Sep 2022
RevPAR

Conejo Valley 75.9% 75.7% $170.52 $168.06 $130.75 $127.23

Ventura County West 70.3% 74.6% $155.55 $158.49 $117.27 $118.30

Santa Clarita/Simi Valley 75.7% 81.7% $155.55 $139.03 $111.87 $113.55

September 2023

Dates Days RevPAR

Sep 1 - 2 2 $162.17

Sep 3 - 9 7 $112.69

Sep 10 - 16 7 $122.83

Sep 17 - 23 7 $135.61

Sep 24 - 30 7 $142.89

• Conejo Valley outperformed Ventura County and Santa 
Clarita/Simi Valley regions in Occupancy, ADR and RevPAR.

• Conejo Valley saw slight increases YoY in Occupancy, ADR 
and RevPAR, where Ventura County and Santa Clarita saw 
decreases.

Page 10 of 43



Paid Media
Campaign

Page 11 of 43



Paid Social

• Paid Social brought in 172,285 impressions and 
6,832 clicks with a 3.96% CTR. These ads 
outperformed the industry CTR benchmark of 
0.90%. 

• The top performing ad by CTR was the “Family” video, 
which had 81,640 impressions and 4,990 clicks with 
an outstanding 6.11% CTR.

• The second-best performing ad based off CTR was the 
“Wedding” video, with 21,935 impressions, 1,132 
clicks with a high 5.16% CTR.WeddingFamily

Page 12 of 43



SEM

Top Searches Top Search Ad

• SEM brought in 24,241 impressions and 1,950 clicks with an 8.04% CTR, surpassing the 4.68% CTR benchmark. Top 
performing searches revolved around places to visit in California and things to do in Southern California. 

• The top performing search ad continues to be the “See Another Side of SoCal” ad.

• The SEM campaign continues to drive the most users to the “Stay” page, with 1,996 sessions.

Page 13 of 43



YouTube Video

• YouTube had 148K impressions, 23K views with 112 clicks and a 29.65% VCR, on par with the 29.60% benchmark.

• The “Family General 30sec" video had the highest percentage of viewers who watched all the way to the end 
at 38.82%, followed by the "Outdoor Family" video at 33.14%.

Locations Total 
Views Impressions Clicks CTR Video played 

to 25%
Video played 

to 50%
Video played 

to 75%
Videos played 

to 100%

Los Angeles, 
Inland Empire, 
Orange County, 
San Francisco, 

San Diego, Santa 
Cruz, San Jose

23,132 148,537 112 0.075% 89.00% 46.55% 36.08% 29.65%

Page 14 of 43



Website
Metrics

Page 15 of 43



Website Traffic

• More than 16K users visited the website. There was a 46% increase MoM in Sessions, mostly driven by an increase in 
Paid Social. Additionally in September, there was an increase in referral traffic due to a localhood.com article 
(California Now Story) linking to our Homepage.

• Pages per session increased by 37.38% and average time on page increased by 22.22%.

• The top three locations that drove traffic were Los Angeles (34.72%), Thousand Oaks (5.70%) and San Diego (3.92%) 
similar markets to what's been previously reported.

Sessions Users Pages Per Session Average
Time on Page Book Now Events

2023 18,049
(+46.55% MoM)

16,262
(+53.34% MoM)

1.86
(+37.38% MoM)

0:44
(+22.22% MoM)

102
(+14.61% MoM)

2022 59,082 54,308 1.73 0:22 438

Page 16 of 43



Traffic Channels

• Paid Social was the top traffic channel, bringing 
in more than 5.6K sessions and 4.6K new users. 
Organic Search jumped to the number two spot 
this month with over 2.3K sessions and 1.8K 
new users.

• Visitors coming from Email spent the most time 

on page at 4:57, followed by Referral with 4:26. 

Channel Sessions New Users Avg. Time on 
Page

Paid Social 6,832 6,832 0:06

Organic Social 4,298 3,130 0:01

Organic Search 2,480 1,987 0:37

Direct 2,315 2,140 0:10

Paid Search 1,996 1,906 0:19

Referral 128 84 0:26

Page 17 of 43



Website Top Pages

• The Stay page continues to be the top viewed page, with 18.34% of total traffic mostly driven by Paid Search 
(77.04%), followed by the Homepage with 12.92% mostly driven by direct search (65.12%).

• The next top pages remain the Conejo Players Theatre page followed by the Events page.

• The Events page replaced the Trails page for the number four spot for September with 2.04% of total traffic.

Page Pageviews Average Time on Page

Stay 2,653 1:26

Homepage 1,869 1:04

Conejo Players Theatre 424 2:41

Events 295 1:18

Explore 186 0:34

Page 18 of 43



General Website Updates

Completed Tasks

• Events date picker

• Implementing new strategy of refreshing 
older annual events

• Continued to add new dining listings

• Updated trails photos

Upcoming

• Homepage hero image and call to action text

• Filming page updates

Page 19 of 43



Content

Page 20 of 43



Monthly eNewsletter

Sent: Thursday, September 21

A/B Testing Performance:
• Winning Subject Line: The Conejo Valley Restaurant Roundup🍴

§ Open Rate: 56.2% (Industry Average: 18.4%)
§ Click Rate: 1.8% (Industry Average: 1.7%)

• Other Subject Line: The Thousand Oaks and Agoura Hills 
Restaurant Roundup🍴

§ Open Rate: 55.8%
§ Click Rate: 1.2%

Overall Performance:
• Open Rate: 56%
• Click Rate: 1.5%

Page 21 of 43



Monthly Blog

Posted: Friday, September 8

Blog Performance:
• Title: Top Restaurants in Thousand Oaks and 

Agoura Hills
• Pageviews: 252
• Average Time on Page: 02:32

August CA Now Story:
• Completion Rate: 20%
• Impressions: 78

Page 22 of 43



Search Engine 
Optimization

Page 23 of 43



SEO

• Keyword “Conejo Valley” remained at the number one position with more than 1.9K search volume. “Conejo” 
remained at the number 4 position for the second month in a row. 

• “Circus Caballero" increased in rank for the month of September, up to the number 4 position from the 7th 
position.

• Conejo.com increased its total keyword volume from 4.7K to 5.5K, for a 16.61% increase in September.

Keyword Position Volume

Conejo Valley 1 1.9K

Boney Mountain 1 390

Conejo Players 1 390

Conejo 4 22.2K

Circus Caballero 4 2.9K

Page 24 of 43



SEO Updates

Completed Tasks

• Fixed "Previous" link on event pages

• Fixed 59 broken links

Upcoming Tasks

• Optimize blog posts 

• Optimize listing pages 

• Updating non-semantic URLs

• Location parent pages for Thousand Oaks 
and Agoura Hills

Page 25 of 43



Social Media

Page 26 of 43



Social Media Summary

• Social media content continued to focus on local establishments in the region, including restaurants and 
lodging, as well as activities and upcoming Halloween events.

• Impressions continuously soared by 258% month-over-month to 1.9M and reached an average engagement 
rate of 4.3%; about 4x the industry benchmark of 0.9%.

• Content highlights included a post featuring legendary actor Kurt Russell celebrating Conejo Players 
Theater's remarkable 65th year anniversary. The video garnered 1.6M views on Facebook and nearly 6K 
views on Instagram.

• The significant increase across all KPIs can also be attributed to the boosted content in September 
highlighting dining and fun activities in Conejo Valley.

Data August September MoM

Audience 24,583 24,614 +10%

Impressions 540,487 1,940,027 +258%

Engagements 35,594 83,437 +134%

Page 27 of 43



Social Media Top Performing Posts

Page 28 of 43



Social Media Engagement

• Community management efforts successfully 
engaged audiences, promoted local businesses and 
kept Conejo Valley’s online community well informed 
and involved.

• There was a noticeable increase in engaging 
comments as a result of the post featuring Kurt 
Russell and the inclusion of more food content and 
activities.

• Moving forward, Augustine will partner with content 
creators to generate engaging assets that will expand 
our reach and boost engagement. Augustine also 
intends to showcase a broader range of fall activities, 
dining and events.

Page 29 of 43



Initiatives

Page 30 of 43



Current Initiatives Recap

• Behind the Scenes filming at Slice House, Oak & Iron 
and New West Symphony at Bank of America 
Performing Arts Center

• October Blog (Seasonal event round-up)
• October CA Now story
• October eNewsletter
• Website updates including homepage updates, filming 

page updates, listing and event additions

• SEO strategy implementation in building specific 
location parent pages, addressing non-semantic URLs, 
refreshing annual event listings, etc.

• Ongoing content creation, including Instagram Reel at 
Carrara's and new trails photos

Page 31 of 43



Thank You!

Page 32 of 43



Page 33 of 43



Media Relations & 
FAM Trip Goals

Page 34 of 43



Media Coverage 
to Date
• 21 pieces of coverage

• 5 online pieces
• 16 influencer posts

Page 35 of 43



2023 Influencer FAM Trips

Page 36 of 43



https://www.instagram.com/me

lissagasia/

Page 37 of 43

https://www.instagram.com/melissagasia/


https://www.instagram.com/cin

dyycheeks/

Page 38 of 43

https://www.instagram.com/cindyycheeks/


Page 39 of 43



Media Relations

Page 40 of 43



Media Relations

https://californiathroughmylens.com/

https://thisismyhappiness.com/

https://www.theworldisabook.com/

https://everintransit.com/

Page 41 of 43

https://californiathroughmylens.com/
https://thisismyhappiness.com/
https://www.theworldisabook.com/
https://everintransit.com/


Upcoming Initiatives

Page 42 of 43



Influencer 
Research, 
Campaigns & 
Events

Page 43 of 43


	CVTID Board of Directors Meeting Agenda - Palm Garden Hotel
	1. Call To Order
	2. Roll Call
	3. Approval of the Agenda
	Action Item: Meeting Agenda for October 17, 2023
	October 17 2023 TID Agenda.pdf


	4. Approval of the Minutes
	Action Item:  CVTID Meeting Minutes from September 19, 2023
	CVTID Meeting Minutes 2023-09-19.pdf


	5. Public Comments
	6. Reports
	President/CEO Report
	Augustine Agency Report
	Augustine Agency September 2023 Report

	Marketing Maven Report
	Marketing Maven September 2023 Report


	7. Board Member Announcements
	8. Adjourn
	Notices

